

RE: MYAP Priorities

From: "Young, Samantha (CAB)" <samantha.young2@ontario.ca>
To: "Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)" <ewa.downarowicz2@ontario.ca>, "Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB)" <tim.hindmarch-watson2@ontario.ca>, "Teare, Rebecca (CAB)" <rebecca.teare2@ontario.ca>, "Islam, Mohammed (CAB)" <mohammed.islam2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 24 Aug 2017 10:30:40 -0400
Attachments: MYAP Priorities August 21_EDSY.docx (90.45 kB)

The attached includes edits from Ewa and I. Please work off the attached. Thank you.

From: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB)
Sent: August-24-17 10:27 AM
To: Young, Samantha (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: RE: MYAP Priorities

My edits added in.

Thanks,
Ewa

Ewa Downarowicz
Justice, Resource and Environmental Policy
Policy and Delivery Division
Cabinet Office
Tel: 416-325-2383

From: Young, Samantha (CAB)
Sent: August-24-17 10:22 AM
To: Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB)
Subject: FW: MYAP Priorities

Hi everyone,

My edits are tracked in the attached.

Thanks,
Sam

From: Johnston, John (CAB)
Sent: August-23-17 6:11 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Rankin, Christine (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Hindmarch-Watson, Tim (CAB); Islam, Mohammed (CAB); Dos Santos, Lynelle (CAB); Chiu, Genevieve (CAB); Young, Samantha (CAB); Downarowicz, Ewa (CAB); Teare, Rebecca (CAB)
Cc: Greenberg, Martha (CAB)
Subject: MYAP Priorities

Hi all,

I don't mean to fatigue everyone with tracking updates but we need to feed into the MYAP priorities document for this week (attached).

As usual, please send updates from David's group and Karen's group to me by Friday at noon. I will consolidate both units.

Hopefully will not be too onerous this week.

Thank you!

John Johnston